



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Our ref: ATISN 10699

Date: 22 September 2016

Dear ,

Request for Information – ATISN reference 10699

Thank you for your request which was received by the Welsh Government on 24 August 2016. I have set out my response to each of the questions you submitted, as follows:

- all correspondence – emails, written material, texts, WhatsApp and blackberry messages - between the First Minister and former economy minister, Edwina Hart - from 2013 and 2014 - which contains the keywords 'Kancoat' and 'Alcoa'.

No such information is held.

- can you also specify whether or not a meeting was specifically convened, between the First Minister and Edwina Hart, to discuss her decision to approve a £3.4m package of support for Kancoat, and whether the ministerial code was mentioned in that meeting. In doing this, can you release any minutes pertinent to such a meeting.

No record of such a meeting is held.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at:

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,
Cardiff,
CF10 3NQ

or

Email: FreedomOfInformationOfficer@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.



BUDDSODDWYR | INVESTORS
MEWN POBL | IN PEOPLE

Parc Cathays • Cathays Park
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF10 3NQ

CentralDepartments-FOI/DP@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Gwefan • website: www.cymru.gov.uk

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely